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MEMORANDUM HR01-2022 

 
To:   Agency Administrators 
From:   Carolyn Horwich, Esq., Director of Human Resources 
Subject: Florida Prepaid College Plans – Open Enrollment 
Date:   February 4, 2022 
   

FLORIDA PREPAID COLLEGE PLANS  
OPEN ENROLLMENT 

February 1 – April 30, 2022 
 

Prepaid Plans will start at just $45.16 / month for a 1-Year Florida University Plan for a newborn. 
The Board also offers four other Prepaid Plans, including the most popular 4-Year Florida 
University Plan, as well as the 2+2 Florida Plan, the 2-Year Florida College Plan and the 4-Year 
Florida College Plan. ** You may enroll in the Florida College Investment Plan at any time. 

 
To obtain additional information and request an enrollment kit, please visit 
www.myfloridaprepaid.com or call 1-800-552-GRAD (4723) for further assistance. 
 
To request payroll deduction, select the form for your plan option(s) below.  You will need your 
account number(s) to complete the form.  Your account number(s) will be included in the 
confirmation package you receive from the program.   
 
   Florida Prepaid College Plan - Monthly Payroll Deduction Form  
 
   Florida College Investment Plan - Monthly Payroll Deduction Form  
 

 
Please return your payroll deduction form(s) to your Post Tax Benefits Coordinator: 
Emily Reker 
Email: posttaxbenefits@justiceadmin.org 
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